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3M
February 20, 2020

The Corporate Relationship Department
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
1st Floor,New Trading Ring,Rotunda Building
P.J.Towers,Dalai Street, Fort
Mumbai - 400 001 Scrip Code - 523395

The Secretary
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra - Kurla Complex
Bandra (E),Mumbai - 400 051 Scrip Code - 3MINDIA

Dear Sirs/ Madam,

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015

We wish to inform you that on February 20, 2020, we have received a request from shareholder
towards procedure for issue of duplicate share certificate through our RTA (enclosed), which is as
under:

Shareholder(s) nameSL Distinctive nos.Folio no. Certificate No. of
sharesno. no.

VINODRSOLANKI
MAFAIBHAI M DESAI

1 B3M008373 9984 40 8186881-8186920

Please bring this to the notice of members of your exchange.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For 3M/hidia Limited,

* ./V * *\J -
(V.Srinivasan)

Company Secretary

Enel:as above

Regd. Office & Factory: Plot Nos. 48-51, Electronics City, Hosur Road, Bangalore - 560100



Venkataraman Srinivasan

Narasimha Rao Rambotla cnarasimha.rambotla@kfintech.com>
Thursday, 20 February, 2020 9:45 AM
Venkataraman Srinivasan
Rajeev Kumar;Ganesh Chandra Patro
[EXTERNAL] 3M INDIA LIMITED Folio No: B3M008373 Duplicate share certificate
Intimation to NSE or BSE

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Dear Srinivasan Ji,

Furnishing below the details of shareholder from whom we have received request towards procedure for issue of
duplicate share certificate for information and further action.

Folio No B3M008373
Name of shareholder VINOD R S0LANK1 jointly with MAFAIBHAI M DESAI
No of shares 40
Certificate No 9984
Distintive numbers 8186881 - 8186920
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